Greg Jackson

From: Jessica Marvin <jmarvin@mundelein.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Greg Jackson; Amanda Orenchuk
Subject: RE: AC Meeting

Greg,

The AC meeting went well, they approved the new single-family residence with the following conditions:
1) Brick veneer is a listed material, and the commission would like the applicant to use full bricks.
2) To add a masonry band on both side elevations to match the existing height of the rear masonry band (see
below).

John Marshall and John Plunkett both had some building related concerns and asked me to pass those concerns on to
the Building Department. One of the concerns was related the foundation and how it was not up to the energy code and
how they will build the step foundation. The other concern was the architectural drawings were not accurately drawn
where the Hardie board meets the rear masonry band. John Marshall also asked for us to update him in regards to the
outcome of the Building Department’s plan review.
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Please contact me with any further questions at (847) 949-3247.

Thank you,
Jessica Marvin

Mo delon

Jessica Marvin | Associate Planner
Community Development

300 Plaza Circle, Mundelein, IL 60060
P 847-949-3247 |F 847-949-0143
jmarvin@mundelein.org

From: Greg Jackson <gjackson@Ilonggroveil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:20 AM

To: Amanda Orenchuk <aorenchuk@mundelein.org>; Jessica Marvin <jmarvin@mundelein.org>
Subject: AC Meeting

Amanda/Taylor and or Jessica -
How did the Architectural Commission meeting go last evening?
Thanks,

Greg

Village of Gregory Jackson, MPA, ABD
Lgl{nfgem& Village Manager
Village of Long Grove

Tllinois.

Phone: 847-634-9440



Email: gjackson@longgroveil.gov

3110 Old McHenry Road
Long Grove, IL 60047

www.longgroveil.gov

"The mission of Long Grove’s municipal government is to deliver public goods and services efficiently, effectively, ana
equitably, never compromising the public trust or the belief that government should serve a higher purpose. Through
collaborative governance, stakeholder engagement and the highest levels of transparency this unit of local government wili

pursue excellence over mediocrity in all areas of public policy and administration.”



